RE: FOIL - 6020 Singletree LnPARCEL: 082.-04-15.0

DeWitt Planning & Zoning Dept <plan_zone@townofdewitt.com>
Wed 08/11/2023 20:38

Cc:DeWitt Clerk Dept <clerk@townofdewitt.com>

You don't often get email from plan_zone@townofdewitt.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

#

TOWN OF Wl | | »
mnmt!youlhink

5400 Butternut Drive
East Syracuse, NY 13057
Phone # 315.446.3910 ext. x3

Hi,
Thank you for your Information.

- Please advise if the address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits & demolition
permits that need attention and any fees due currently

- Also advise if there are any Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently
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mailto:Prabhakaran.R@stellaripl.com

From: DeWitt Clerk Dept <clerk@townofdewitt.com>

Sent: 30 October 2023 19:09

To: MLS <MLS@stellaripl.com>

Cc: DeWitt Planning & Zoning Dept <plan_zone@townofdewitt.com>
Subject: RE: FOIL

Some people who received this message don't often get email from clerk@townofdewitt.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

| have received your FOIL request and anticipate any files located to be available on or before November 15 The
taxes are current with no delinquencies. We do not process, hold or record any liens — those would be held with
the Onondaga County Clerk’s Office.

Thank you,
TOWN OF Wl >

more than you think

Angela K. Epolito, RMC
Town Clerk/Tax Receiver
OCTCA Vice President
NYSTCA District Director

5400 Butternut Drive

East Syracuse, NY 13057
Phone # 315.446.3910 ext. 140
aepolito@townofdewitt.com

From: noreply@revize.com <noreply@revize.com>
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 3:59 PM

To: DeWitt Clerk Dept <clerk@townofdewitt.com>
Subject: FOIL
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